DONAULDSON CENTER FIRE SERVICE AREA
CHIEF J.R BOYCE

March 13, 2012

Mr. John Hansley

Greenville County Finance Director
Suite 200, County Square

201 University Ridge

Greenville, SC 29601

Dear Mr. Hansley,
Attached to this letter is the proposed 2012/2013 budget for Donaldson Center Fire Service Area. This budget
is very similar to that of previous years with adjustments we feel are necessary. This budget was reviewed and

approved unanimously by the Board of Fire Control Commissioners for Donaldson Center on March 8, 2012,

We have reviewed our budget and current millage rate and it appears that we will not need a millage adjustment.
We ask that you review our current property values and millage rate and advise if you concur with us.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Respectfully,

R. D. Young a/
Chairman

Donaldson Ce ire Service Area

Board of Fire Control
RDY:ab
Cc: Allen Inglesby

Mike Felix
Pat Holland

2291 PERIMETER ROAD, GREENVILLFE, SC 29605
PHONE: (864) 277-1429 « FAX: (864) 277-0110



